## **Lahainaluna High School**Daily **E-Bulletin**

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2020 Special Schedule: PERIOD 2, QUARTER 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Hey everyone!</u> Hope you liked our virtual homecoming week! Here are the results from each event. Last week Monday was Google Form Activity. 1<sup>st</sup> place was the seniors, 2<sup>nd</sup> place juniors, 3<sup>rd</sup> place was sophomores, and 4<sup>th</sup> place was the freshmen.

Last week Tuesday was Dance Fever. 1<sup>st</sup> place was the seniors, 2<sup>nd</sup> place juniors, 3<sup>rd</sup> place sophomores, and 4<sup>th</sup> place freshmen. On Wednesday, it was community service day which was painting the stairs on various parts of our campus. 1<sup>st</sup> place was the seniors, 2<sup>nd</sup> place sophomores, 3<sup>rd</sup> place juniors, and 4<sup>th</sup> place freshmen.

On Thursday, it was Lip Sync. 1<sup>st</sup> place was the seniors, 2<sup>nd</sup> place juniors, 3<sup>rd</sup> place sophomores, and 4<sup>th</sup> place freshmen. On Friday, there was only 2 entries so both the seniors and juniors tied for 1<sup>st</sup> place.

Overall, 1<sup>st</sup> place was the seniors, 2<sup>nd</sup> place juniors, 3<sup>rd</sup> place sophomores, and 4<sup>th</sup> place freshmen. Thank you all for participating and your hard work! Win or lose, everyone is a winner in these unprecedented times. I mua Lahainaluna!

The Hawaii State PTSA is pleased to announce our first ever Virtual Pumpkin decorating contest! This year, we invite you to enter your favorite pumpkin to us for a virtual contest. Each winner will receive a \$20 gift card. For contest details, please visit our school website or Facebook

page. Deadline is Wednesday, October 28<sup>th</sup> and winners will be announced via the Hawaii State PTSA Facebook page on Saturday, October 31<sup>st</sup>. Please practice recommended social distancing if gathering with others to decorate your pumpkins. Mahalo!

Feeling Creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2020-2021 theme of "I Matter Because". For more information, check our school website or Facebook page. The deadline to submit is November 25, 2020. Please take advantage of this opportunity.

Please help us earn money through Time Supermarket Shop and Score program! Our Code is 363. For more information, please visit our school website, Facebook page, and Instagram page for the link to the flyer. Deadline is Tuesday, October 20th.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: is CEREAL WITH CINNAMON CRISPS, FRESH FRUIT, AND SLICED PEACHES. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, BAKED BEANS, SALAD AND OR FRUIT.